OIL CONSERVATION DIVISICN

Artesia, New Mexico

September 3, 1981

Tom L. Ingram
P. 0. Box 1757
Roswell, NM 88201

~ Re: Well Placed In Pool

Gentlemen:

As the result of Division Order __ R-6758  the following described
well X¥¥ (has-K4X%X) been placed in the pool XX¥XX shown below. This
change in nomenclature has been made in our files. Please change
your records to reflect the proper pool name. All subsequent re-
ports must show this nomenclature until further notice.

ELKINS - SAN ANDRES
Pogo State #1-P-16-7S-28E

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their
records to reflect the pool name as established by this crder.

Very truly you s,
OI£?£ONbERV é; ON DIVISTON

Distribution:
Original - Operator
"XC: Santa Fe 0OCD
BEach Transporter NCO



